From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Brian Ellrott

Subject: Re: ROCON WRLCM results
Hey Brian,

Again, know you're on leave but putting this in your queue. The full version of the LCM section (that including
the section I sent in the last email) is available on the ROCON drive here: R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects
of the Action\LifeCycleModels\2.5.9 LifeCycle Models V2-- (Noble additions).docx

Evan

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 8:41 AM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hey Brian,

I see you're on leave but I wanted to put this in your queue. I don't know how you've incorporated the WRLCM
results in the the &S but Noble did an additional analysis to try and capture population decline criteria
identified in Lindley et al. 2007. Anyway I wrote up a short section on the analysis and if you'd want to take a
look, I've attached it.

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

1fvv‘NOMFISHEM,ES
9 sl

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

"

gwa|wm\Es
Y s dhgin


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

